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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Pauline Soh <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 3:55 PM
To: Admin A; admin-d; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Cc: 'Admin'; motorclaims@kscgp.com
Subject: 2nd Notice to Conduct PRS - ERGO REF:  CDMCG22002754   | Our Ref :   JP/DS/22/ 

SJT 8441J/RCA - Accident involving SJT 8441J and GBF 1883G along PIE (Changi) 
after Steven Road exit on 20.12.22

Attachments: 2nd PRS_accept.pdf

Hi LKK, 

Kindly input our Claims ref no. in Merimen upon case submission. 
 
Please conduct this survey request. 
(Note:  Survey vehicle only,  LOD will be handled by Ergo) 
 
Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it. 

Thank you. 
 
 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Pauline Soh 
Executive 
 
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
8 Temasek Boulevard #04-01 | Suntec Tower Three | Singapore 038988 
DID.:  +65 6829 9194  
 

pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg | www.ergo.com.sg 
 

 
 
ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates 
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading risk carriers. 

  

 
Disclaimer: This message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
should not disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message. 
By opening any attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will 
not be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused. 
 

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 3:40 pm 
To: Pauline Soh <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg> 
Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com> 
Subject: DS : RE: 2nd Notice to Conduct PRS - ERGO REF: CDMCG22002754 | Our Ref : JP/DS/22/ SJT 8441J/RCA - 
Accident involving SJT 8441J and GBF 1883G along PIE (Changi) after Steven Road exit on 20.12.22 
 
Dear Pauline, 
 
Please be informed that our client is agreeable to appointing LKK to conduct the PRS.  
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We enclose herein our 2nd PRS notice for your attention. 
 

In light of the COVID-19 outbreak, our staff members are working from home. Please expect delays in our replies 
during this time. We apologize for any inconvenience caused.  

  
Best Regards,  
Doreen 
For and on behalf of Ms Hue Jiapei 
KSCGP Juris LLP 
133 New Bridge Road 
#17-03 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0985 / Fax: 6538 3708 
Email: motorclaims@kscgp.com 

  

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability 
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal 
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this 
message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-
mails are susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the 
information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not 
guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of 
viruses, interceptions or interference. 

 
 
 
 

From: Pauline Soh <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 3:06 pm 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com> 
Subject: ERGO REF. CDMCG22002754 - 1st Notice to Conduct PRS - Your insured: GBF 1883G | Our Ref : JP/DS/22/ 
SJT 8441J/RCA - Accident involving SJT 8441J and GBF 1883G along PIE (Changi) after Steven Road exit on 20.12.22 
 
Dear Doreen 
 
We would like to conduct a PRI survey, please refer to our list of surveyors : 
 
 

Survey Company Surveyor Name 

Priority Services Jeffrey Ong 

LBS Mohd Fadhilah 

Autoprobe Tay Beng Hee 

Perfect Automobile Gary Chuah 
AIS Looi 

Formteam (FTA) Gary Soon 
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Genesis Roy 

LKK Byran / Andrew Ling 

Precise Appraiser Anthony Lim 

 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 5:57 pm 
To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg> 
Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com> 
Subject: DS : RE : 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: GBF 1883G | Our Ref : JP/DS/22/ SJT 
8441J/RCA - Accident involving SJT 8441J and GBF 1883G along PIE (Changi) after Steven Road exit on 20.12.22 
 
Dear Sirs,  
  
We enclosed the 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your attention/action.  
 

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

 
 

From: Motor Claims  
Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 4:18 pm 
To: Huiyen.Chu@aig.com; Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com; Yinrul.Hor@aig.com 
Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com> 
Subject: DS : RE : 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SCW 2004U | Our Ref : JP/DS/22/SLG 
551Y/RCA- Accident involving SLG 551Y and SCW 2004U along Upper Thomson Road (near SPC Petrol Kiosk) on 
22.11.22 
 
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

 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 
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named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 
of it. Thank you. 

EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, 
copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any 
electronic or paper copy of this message. 
Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does 
not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the 
communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be 
reproduced by any process or for any purpose without prior written permission. 

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


